
 

Pepacton School #5 and Miller Hollow #7 

   
                    Pepacton School was referred to as the “big school”. School group circa 1900.  

                   
                                                    Miller Hollow School #7 

Located in the hamlet of Pepacton, the first school 

commissioner report for this school was filed in 1854 and the 

school remained open until the Colchester Schools’ 

consolidation in 1938.  The school house was purchased by 

the Pepacton Grange No. 1407 and they used the building for 

their meeting place until March 18, 1948 when the Board of 

Water Supply took possession of the building. The school 

house was demolished in the construction of the Pepacton 

Reservoir. The other school located in Pepacton was the 

Miller Hollow School #7; this school house was also taken in 

the Pepacton Reservoir construction along with Coles Clove 

School #8.   

            
First row l to r: Robert Misner, Edward Jacobson, William Taylor, Harley Misner, Ruth 

Allen, Gracia Warren, Basil Shaver, Nelson Hatch, John Hunchburger. 

Second row l to r: Marion Hyzer, Ruth Misner, Matilda Paul, Bernice Van Dusen, 

Gertrude Misner, Mildred Shaver, unknown, Helen Hunchburger, unknown, Theresa 

Shaver, Daniel Sickler.  Third row l to r: Macelia Fuller, Florence Warren, Sera Paul, 

Helen Shaver, Gertrude Beardsley, Eunice Jacobson, Harold Hyzer, Eldred Shaver, 

Charles Warren, Isaac Jacobson, Gilbert Warren, Wesley Allen and teacher Mary 

Cammer. 


